



MEMORANDUM

TO: Jeff Costello – Executive Director, CRA
FROM: Michael Coleman, Director of Community Improvement 
DATE: June 13, 2018
SUBJECT: Housing Needs Assessment

We would like to request CRA funding for the Housing Needs Assessment report, which is estimated to cost \$30,000. As you know, the assessment will provide data on what our current housing situation is and what the housing needs are for the citizens of Delray Beach. Let me know at your earliest convenience if the CRA will be able to provide this funding.

MC:DQ